


Universal Medical Resources, Inc. 

License No. 24-32189-01 

Amendment Request: 09Sep2024 

 

I am writing this amendment request to make the following changes. 

 

Regarding current license item 11: 

The currently named Radiation Safety Officer (RSO), Kelvin Lebish is no longer employed at 
Universal Medical Resources, Inc. 

This is a notification and request to change the currently listed Alternate Radiation Safety Officer 
(RSO), Castin Woolley, to be named the Radiation Safety Officer (RSO). 

Castin Woolley is currently working within the confines of the license to act as RSO in the physical 
absence of Kelvin Lebish, RSO. 

Previous Amendment Requests have detailed the qualifications and training of Castin Woolley to 
act in the role of RSO. 

 

Regarding current license item 12: 

Authorized Users and Radiation Workers 

As stated above, Kelvin Lebish, is no longer an employee of Universal Medical Resources, Inc. and 
will need to be removed from this license. 

 

 

Regards, 

Castin Woolley, Alternate RSO 

cwoolley@uni-med.com 

573-263-2913 
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Martha Pavon

From: Tammy Tomczak
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 10:44 AM
To: Martha Pavon
Cc: Sandy Pavon
Subject: FW: Completed NRC Form 313, Amendment to License: 24-32189-01
Attachments: NRC FORM 313_09Sep2024_Universal Medical_0001.pdf; RSO_Amendment_

09Sep2024.pdf

Good morning, Martha  সহ঺঻ 
 
Can you please add the attached to ADAMS? 
 
Thank you!! 
Tammy 
 

From: Castin Woolley <cwoolley@uni-med.com>  
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 10:32 AM 
To: R3-DRSSMail Resource <R3-DRSSMail.Resource@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Completed NRC Form 313, Amendment to License: 24-32189-01 
 
Attached are completed NRC Form 313 for an Amendment to our license: 24-32189-01. 
Also attached is a letter explaining the changes we would like to make to the license. 
 
Please reach out to me for any additional information. 
 

Thanks, 
 
Castin Woolley 
Parts Floor Supervisor, Alternate RSO 
Universal Medical Resources, Inc. 

Work: 888-239-3510 (Ext. 144) 

Cell: 573-263-2913 

 

 


